ABOUT ME

Around 6 Years of experience as 3D Animator, Graphic Designing, Social Media Marketing & holding good practical knowledge in Unreal Engine, Blender, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, WordPress, Canva & In-design , Premiere Pro, Ad Campaign, Social Media Marketing

PERSONAL DETAILS

Contact No: +973-33051719 | +91-9751806681

Email: jebinj4@gmail.com

Address: Flat no 22, Building number 397,

Avenue 1018, Block 110,

Al-Hidd, Bahrain.

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Married

Passport No: Y8961257

Passport Expire:14-09-2033

CPR No: 960545980

Visa Type: Work Visa

Visa Expire:31-05-2024

PORTFOLIO



https://www.behance.net/jebinj4

SKILLS SET

A. SOFTWARE

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
After Effects	
Blender	
3D Max	•
Premiere Pro	•
Sketch-up	•
Unreal Engine	•
Figma	•
Davinci Resolve	
Silhouette	
Mocha Pro	•
B. LANGUAGES	
WordPress	•••••••







OBJECTIVE

Looking for a challenging career and be a part of progressive organization so that I can use my skills and capabilities through sincere, dedicated learning and utilizing my skills towards the growth of the organization.

WORK HISTORY

Union Groups W.L.L,Al-Hidd, Bahrain- May 31st, 2022 – Present Rendercity Technologies Pvt Ltd., Marthandam, India-2021 - 2023 ECS Business Solution Pvt. Ltd ,Trivandrum-2019 - 2021 Versasoft Solutions Pvt Ltd., Marthandam-2018 – 2019 QTPI Robotics Pvt Ltd., Bangalore, India -2017-2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

Union Groups W.L.L, Al-Hidd, Bahrain,

3D Animator & SMM, May 31st, 2022 – Present

PROJECT DETAILS:

Role: 3D Animator & SMM Duration: May 31st, 2022 - Present

Software's: Unreal Engine, Blender, After Effects, Premiere Pro,

Photoshop, Illustrator, Canva, Semirush, Uber Suggest

Skill: Ads Campaign Management, Meta Ads, Google Ads, Chat

Gpt, WordPress, Google Analytics, Content Development

Rendercity Technologies Pvt Ltd, Marthandam, India

3D Animator & SMM, April 2021 – March 2022

PROJECT DETAILS:

Role: 3D Animator & SMM

Duration: April 20th, 2021 – May 20th, 2022

Software's: 3D Max, Sketch-up Lumion, After Effects, Premiere Pro,

Photoshop, Illustrator, Canva, Semi-rush, Uber Suggest

Skill: Ads Campaign Management, Meta Ads, Google Ads, Chat

Gpt, WordPress

ECS Business Solution Pvt. Ltd .Trivandrum

Database Engineer, August 2019 – March 2021

PROJECT DETAILS:

Role: Database Engineer

Duration: August 14th, 2019 – March 12th, 2021

Software & Language: Oracle DB, Java, Flutter, Cloud Platforms, AWS, No SQL databases, MongoDB, MySQL, AWS Cloud Service

Versasoft Solutions Pvt Ltd., Marthandam

Database Engineer, April 2018 – July 2019

PROJECT DETAILS:

Role: Database Engineer Duration: April 25th, 2018 – July 31st, 2019 Software & Language: Oracle DB, Cloud Platforms, MongoDB, MySQL

QTPI Robotics Pvt Ltd., Bangalore, India 2017-2017

IoT Robotic Engineer (On-site) July 2017 – December 2017

PROJECT DETAILS

Role: IoT Robotic Engineer

Duration:July 25th, 2017 – December 15th, 2017 Software & Language : C, C++,Python, Raspberry Pi, Auto-Cad

C.KEY SKILLS Team Player

Decision Maker Problem Solver

COMMUNICATION

English, Tamil-R/W/S Malayalam, Telugu -S

HOBBY

Reading Books

Cooking Trading

Music Composing
Trying New Tech

(Software/Hardware)

EDUCATION

St. Xavier's Catholic College Of Engineering, Nagercoil |BE MECHANICAL | Anna University | 2014 – 2018

- · Zonal Level IET PATW Runner, Conducted By IET Chennai,
- · Secretary Of SHAX Association (2014-2015)
- · Join Secretary Of IET SXCCE (2015 -2016)
- · Industrial Visit Coordinator Of IET SXCCE (2015-2016)
- · Treasurer Of ISHRAE SXCCE STUDENTS CHAPTER (2017-2018))

St. Joseph HR. Sec School, Mulagumoodu | State Board 2012 - 2014

NSS Volunteer

St. Michael's Matric School, Kattathurai | State Board 2012

SCOUT Volunteer

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.